
From: Joe DeVivo
To: Mike Murray; Darrell  Echols
Cc: Margaret Carfioli
Subject: Fw: NRPM Manuscript Submittal Form and Checklist for the Plover Protocol.docx
Date: 04/24/2009 04:25 PM
Attachments: NRPM Manuscript Submittal Form and Checklist for the Plover Protocol.docx

Mike / Darrell--

I wanted to give you a quick update on the status of the plover protocol.  I got the
last of the comments yesterday, have finished final revisions, and handed it to Larry
for approval for publication (the last step before I can put a report number and
publish it).  He's been briefed on the urgency and it should be ready to go out the
door next week.  

It obviously took a bit longer than I hoped to get comments back from the
reviewers, but the end product looks great.  In the interim I folded in the conceptual
models I provided to WASO for your adaptive management plan which will hopefully
help crosswalk this monitoring with your other efforts down the line.

As soon as I get a report number I want to put in an order to GPO to get hardcopies
printed.  How many do you guys anticipate needing?

Have a great weekend!

Joe.

** PLEASE NOTE NEW PHONE NUMBER BELOW **
_____________________________
Joe DeVivo
Inventory & Monitoring Coordinator, Southeast Coast Network
National Park Service
Division of Science and Natural Resource Management
100 Alabama St. SW
Atlanta, GA 30303
joe_devivo@nps.gov
http://www1.nature.nps.gov/im/units/secn/

404-507-5810
678-858-5229 (mobile)
404-562-3310 (fax)
----- Forwarded by Joe DeVivo/Atlanta/NPS on 04/24/2009 04:02 PM -----
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Manuscript Submittal Form and Checklist

Natural Resource Report and Natural Resource Technical Report
updated 30 December 2008



This form and checklist should be filled out by the corresponding author (usually first author) and submitted to appropritate NPS Key Official along with the draft Natural Resource Report or Natural Resource Technical Report manuscript. The key official can then fill in the appropriate parts of section 2 and return this form with the reviewer's comments to the corresponding author. When the final report is produced a metadata record should be entered into NatureBib and report uploaded. This completed form should be emailed to the Natural Resource Publications Manager at the NRPC in Fort Collins, along with the NatureBib bibkey and NatureBib URL. 



Section 1: Initial Manuscript Submittal Procedures



Corresponding Author:  Michael W. Byrne

[bookmark: Text2]Mailing Address (street, city, state, zip): Southeast Coast Network, Cumberland Island National Seashore, PO Box 806, Saint Marys, GA 31558

Phone &/or Fax:  312-882-9203

Email: Michael_w_byrne@nps.gov





Names of Authors (formatted for citation):  Byrne, M. W., J. C. DeVivo, J. M. Maxfield, C. J. Wright, and E. Thompson.  

Title of manuscript: Methods for Monitoring Migratory and Wintering Shorebirds in Southeast Coast Network Parks.  

NPS Unit: SECN, CAHA

Keywords (topics, taxa, etc., whatever you use in NaturBib):      





		|_|   NRR      

x|_|   NRTR   

		Based on the descriptions of the NRR versus the NRTR, for which series is the NRTR report’s content best suited?   (Most NRTR reports will follow the Introduction-Methods-Results-Discussion organization typical of research publications and reports; most Protocols will be in NRR.)      







		|_|   National

|_|   Regional

		Is the report content and scope best suited for the National or Regional series? (if in doubt, use the National series)









Peer Review: Please list the names, phone numbers, and email addresses of peer reviewers who have already reviewed this manuscript:

[bookmark: Text9]External (to the SECN) Review: Patty Kelly, USFWS, patricia_kelly@fws.gov, 850-769-0552 x228

				Tim Pinion, NPS/SERO, timothy_pinion@nps.gov, 404-507-5815

			Robert Woodman, NPS/GUCN, Robert_woodman@nps.gov, 337-291-3074				

Briefly describe the process you used to improve the quality of the manuscript by having the manuscript reviewed:

Scoping meeting at start of project to discuss methods with park staff and local stakeholders, field methods training day, one year of pilot testing, plus pilot testing of supporting database following data collection.  Protocol was subjected to internal review among park and network staff followed by an external peer review by people not involved with the development or testing of the protocol.



		|_|  Yes            x|_|   No

		Does the manuscript include any sensitive or commercially-valuable information that may potentially jeopardize a park resource and/or that might justify a management review by a qualified individual?  If yes, please explain.

     



		|_|  Yes            x|_|   No

		Is there any policy-sensitive material in the manuscript that might justify a Management Review by an appropriate reviewer who can verify consistency with NPS policy or clear and appropriate relation to NPS policy? A Management Review should be conducted if any material might not be consistent with NPS policy.  If one of the reviewers is qualified to conduct such a review and has already done so, please explain.

     







Section 2.  [Procedures after NPS Key Official has agreed to oversee ms. review/approval]



Name, Contact information for NPS Key Official:

Larry West



		|_| Yes    |_|   No

		Determination by Key Official whether additional peer review is necessary.



		|_| Yes    |_|   No

		Determination by Key Official whether Management Review is necessary.







Names, Contact information for additional peer reviewers (if anonymous, write anonymous):

[bookmark: Text13]     



		[bookmark: Text6]Date that peer review comments were returned to contributor:       



		|_| Yes    |_|   No

		I have incorporated the comments of the peer reviewers into the revised manuscript, or have explained in the attached memo why certain comments were not incorporated.



		[bookmark: Text7]Approval date – Key Official accepts manuscript for publication in the series:       







Section 3.  [Procedures after Manuscript is Approved for Publication in the Series]



		|_| Yes    |_|   No

		I have obtained a series number from the NRPM website or the NPS Key Official. Enter the series number here (e.g., NPS/HTLN/NRTR—2006/018):

     



		|_| Yes    |_|   No

		I have entered a record into the NatureBib catalog and uploaded the pdf. 

[bookmark: Text15]Enter the NatureBib Bibkey ID here:       

Enter the NatureBib URL here:       





		|_| Yes    |_|   No

		I have obtained an NPS Reference Number from the Technical Information Center (TIC) following instructions on the NRPM website. 

[bookmark: Text8]Enter the number here (e.g., D-1234):  D-



		|_| Yes    |_|   No

|_| N/A

		If more than 25 copies of the report are to be printed and distributed, I have read and followed the instructions for producing the “preferred” document layout that is consistent with the “Communicating the NPS Mission” guidelines. I have produced a PDF version of the final document that uses Frutiger and NPS Rawlinson fonts, and a 2- or 3-column layout.



		|_| Yes    |_|   No

		I have posted a copy of the final report to the appropriate Division/Network/Unit website for distribution. 

The url is):      



		

		









Form updated 30 December 2008



Attached is the approval form for the plover protocol; I've put hardcopies on your
desk chair.

Thanks

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

 - NRPM Manuscript Submittal Form and Checklist for the Plover Protocol.docx

0023582




